Wanda Tong

From: John Wilton <jwilton@berkeley.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 4:46 PM

To: Margo BENNETT; Ann JEFFREY
Subject: RE: Ted Agu - Cause of Death

I wonder if we should bring Dan M into the picture?

John Wilton
Vice Chancellor
Administration and Finance

Berkeley Operating Principles

We include and excel, together
We imagine and innovate

We simplify

We are accountable to each other
We focus on service

From: Margo Bennett [mailto:bennettm@berkeley.edu]
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 4:20 PM

To: 'John Wilton'; 'Ann Jeffrey’

Subject: FW: Ted Agu - Cause of Death

More information regarding the release of the Agu cause of death...

From: Brad Buchman [mailto:bbuchman@berkeley.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 2:02 PM

To: Marc DeCoulode

Cc: Phil Esten; Herb BENENSON; Christopher M Patti; Sandy Barbour; Dan MOGULOF; Margo BENNETT;
Wesley Arnold Mallette; Casey Batten

Subject: Re: Ted Agu - Cause of Death
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